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Town of TOWN OF APPLE VALLEY
Apple Valley  TOWN COUNCIL STAFF REPORT

To: Honorable Mayor and Town Council Date: January 22, 2019

From: La Vonda M-Pearson, Town Clerk Item No: 9
Department of Government Services

Subject: VACANCY ON THE PLANNING COMMISSION

T.M. Approval: Budgeted Item: [J Yes [ No [XI N/A
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________|

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Council Member Bishop to nominate: to the Town of Apple Valley
Parks and Recreation Commission.

SUMMARY:

A vacancy currently exists on the Town of Apple Valley Parks and Recreation
Commission. Public announcements were made to fill the unscheduled vacancy by the
Town Clerk’s Office. All applications received have been forwarded to the Town Council
for review. It is appropriate at this time for Council Member Bishop, the appointing
member, to nominate one (1) person to the Parks and Recreation Commission.
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